Fahad Javed

Assistant Professor

School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science

Email: Contact:

LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Fahad Javed is working as Assistant Professor in the School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science. Dr. Fahad Javed has a PhD in Computer Science. Dr. Fahad Javed has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

BS in Computer Science Arizona State University , United States	- 2003
PhD in Computer Science Lahore University of Management Sciences , Pakistan	2010 - 2013
MS in Computer Science Lahore University of Management Sciences , Pakistan	2006 - 2010
Experience	
Assistant Professor School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	2021- Present
Assistant Professor School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	2018 - 2021
Assistant Professor GIFT University , GIFT University, Sialkot bypass road, Gujranwala, Pakistan	2017 - 2018
Post doctoral fellow Harvard University , Harvard University, Cambridge, MA, USA	2016 - 2016
Assistant Professor GIFT Unversity, GIFT Unversity, Sialkot bypass road, Gujranwala	2013 - 2016
Research team lead LUMS , LUMS, DHA, Lahore	2011 - 2013
Lecturer University of Karachi , University of Karachi, University road, Karachi	2005 - 2006
Business solution consultant TRIRIGA , TRIRIGA, Las Vegas, NV, USA	2004 - 2004
Awards	
Best research paper award	2013

HEC best research paper award

ASU Board of regents awar
ASU Board of regents award and scholarship

ASU young leadership

ASU young leadership program

HEC indegenious scholar